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From:

No.D-V-594/G/ 93/ %
HP Forest Department

Dated Chamba, the >0 / 04 / 252 3.

T 4

Chief Conservator of Forests, To Nodal Officer-Cum-APCCF (FCA)
Chamba-176 310. O/0O Pr. CCF, H.P. Shimla.

Sub: Diversion of 211.8427 hectare of forest land for the construction of Dugar 500 MW
Hydro Electric Project in favour of NHPC, within jurisdiction of Pangi Forest
Division, District Chamba.

Memo,

Kindly refer to your office Memo. No. Ft. 48-2856/2014(FCA) dated 06.02.2020

on the subject cited above.

2.

In this connection, it is submitted the observations raised by your office memo

under reference have been attended by the user Agency as well as DFO Pangi. The point wise

reply to the observations as raised is given as under:-

Ls

(U'S)

Necessary correction in online part-I against column No. A-1 (vii) has been made by
the user agency.

Necessary correction has been made in online part-I against appropriate column by
the user Agency.

Needful has been made against column No. B- 2.3 in online Part-I.

Necessary correction has been made in online part-I against appropriate column by
the user Agency

Cost benefit analysis duly signed by the DFO Pangi is placed in the proposal folder
also copy of same has also been uploaded on the portal.

FRA certificate along with proceedings duly attested by SDM, Pangi has been placed
in the proposal folders the copy of same has alsobeen uploaded on the portal.

Detail of working plan prescription has been given by the DFO Pangi in online part-
II against appropriate column. ‘

The total trees involved in the proposal up to FRL, FRL -2 and -FRL -4 has been
mentioned in the online portal-Part- by DFO concerned.

The KML file uploaded as patch sr. No. 2,4 & 9 have been corrected and KML file of
Sr. No. 13 has been revised for 21.28 hectare proposed CA area and uploaded.
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10. Patch wise CA scheme has been prepared by DFO Pangi, and has been uploaded on
the portal against appropriate column.

11. NPV bill calculation has been made as per the latest guidelines. The copy of same
has been placed in the proposal folder also is uploaded on the MOEF portal against
additional information.

12. Necessary correction in the district profile has been corrected in the hard copy and in
online MOEF portal.

13. Density of proposed CA area has been has been mentioned in the site suitability
certificate and copy has been uploaded on MOEF portal.

14. All the photocopies of documents place in the proposal folder have been attested by
the User Agency or concerned DFO.

15. As the Govt. of India instructions, the PDF of all the documents of hard copy of
proposal folder —have been uploaded in a single (part-wise) pdf files by the user
agency in online Part-I.

16. The detail of number of trees mentioned against column No. 7(vii) has been corrected
by the DFO Pangi.

17. DFO Pangi has submitted that muck dumping site involves 1525 number of trees of
above 10cm dia. 296 number of trees are of above 30cm dia and felling of trees shall
be taken as per actual requirement, and practice to save the maximum number of

trees at the dumping site shall be made during the construction activities.

The proposal folder (in duplicate) after doing the needful are sent herewith for
favour of your information and necessary action under FCA-1980 at your end please.
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Copy is forwarded to DFO Pangi with. reference to his office Memo. No
Camp/Chamba dated 29.04.2022 for information please. .
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